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Von: <alice_wong@hkstc.com>
An: "EMCC - Klaus Knoerig" <kknoerig@emcc.de>
Cc: "EED - Kitty" <kitty_choy@hkstc.com>

Gesendet: Freitag, 13. August 2004 06:36
Einfligen: DSCN4987.JPG; DSCN4988.JPG; DSCN4989.JPG
Betreff: FW: Additional information request

Dear Mr. Knoerig,

Please see following answer from our engineer.
Thanks

Best Regards
Alice

From: Kit [mailto:mankit_law@hkstc.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2004 4:11 PM
To: alice_wong@hkstc.com

Subject: RE: Additional information request

Answer:
1. See attachment for the additional photo

2. Adaptor is used in other to take the worst reading

From: alice_wong@hkstc.com [mailto:alice_wong@hkstc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2004 9:10 AM
To: EMC - MK Law

Cc: EMC - KC; EMC - Steven

Subject: FW: Additional information request

Resent,

Kit, please reply.
Thanks

Best Regards
Alice

----- Original Message-----

From: Klaus Knoerig [mailto:kknoerig@emcc.de]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2004 6:51 PM

To: alice_wong

Cc: Patrick Wong

Subject: Fw: Additional information request

Dear Alice

Can you please take care of the FCC questions (see attached email).
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Best regards
EMCC DR. RASEK

Klaus Knoerig

EMCC DR. RASEK

- Certification Institute -
Klaus Knoerig

Boelwiese 5

91320 Ebermannstadt
Germany

Tel.: +49-9194-9016

Fax: +49-9194-8125
Mailto:kknoerig@emcc.de
URL: http://www.emcc.de

Der Inhalt dieser E-Mail ist fur den Absender rechtlich nicht verbindlich.
Informieren Sie uns bitte, wenn Sie diese E-Mail faelschlicherweise erhalten
haben (Fax: +49-9194-8125). Bitte loeschen Sie in diesem Falle die
Nachricht. Jede Form der weiteren Benutzung ist untersagt.

The content of this e-mail is not legally binding upon the sender. If this

e-mail was transmitted to you by error, please inform us accordingly (Fax:
+49-9194-8125). In such case you are requested to erase the message. Any use
of such e-mail is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message -----

From: "OET Generic account" <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>
To: <k.knoerig@emcc.de>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 11:39 PM

Subject: Additional information request

To: Werner Rasek

From: Richard Fabina
Rich.Fabina@fcc.gov

FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC ID: CIXAL2124002

Applicant: Artlight Electrical Manufacturing Co Ltd
Correspondence Reference Number: 13126

731 Confirmation Number: TC321067

Date of Original Email: 07/29/2004

Subject: Additional information request

1. Please provide internal photographs of this device that show the
construction, the component placement on the chassis and the chassis
assembly as prescribed in Section 2.1033(b)(7) of the FCC Rules. Only
close-up photos of the internal printed circuit boards are provided to show
component placement on these boards. There are no photos that show how
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these boards are placed in the interior of the chassis, the antenna
connector for 15.203 compliance and the AC adapter connector.

2. Please confirm that the radiated emissions tests were performed with the
optional AC adapter and the battery powering the EUT. The test method for
radiated emissions tests, Section 3.1.1 of the test report on page 8 does

not indicate that the AC adapter was used on these measurements. If it
wasn't, please investigate the emission levels and report the worst case.

If it was used, please confirm testing was performed with the AC adapter.

3. The operational description of this device does not mention the optional
AC adapter for powering this transmitter. Please amend the operational
description accordingly. Both the schematic diagrams and the users manual
on page 3 mention/show the use of an AC adapter for powering this
transmitter.

4. For your information - Section 15.235 of the Rules requires measurement
of the bandwidth at the 26 dB point below the maximum level of the
unmodulated fundamental emission or to the 15.209 limits. Since the output
power of this transmitter is so low, the device complies at the 20 dB points
where it was incorrectly measured. No reply to this item is required.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB Electronic Filing, TCB Login.
If the response is submitted through Add Attachments, a message which
informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also
be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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